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TO: All Bidders DATE: August 15, 2025 
 RFP: UH-P26-001   
 No Fault/Workers’ Compensation Accounts 

Receivables Management Services 
  

    
FROM: Jennifer Eliopoulos Subject:  Addendum # 1 
 Purchasing Manager   
    

ADDENDUM # 1 
 
The following constitutes Addendum #1 to the above referenced solicitation. This 
addendum includes the following parts: 
 
Part 1:  Addendum #1 Introduction. 
Part 2: Answers to questions asked by prospective bidders.  Duplicate questions are 
responded to only one time in the addendum. 
Part 3:  Additions, deletions, clarifications, and modifications to the RFP, if applicable. 
 
NOTE: Major revisions are included, please review carefully. 
 
It is the bidder’s responsibility to ensure that all changes are incorporated into the 
original RFP.  
 
All other instructions, terms and conditions of the RFP shall remain the same 
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ADDENDUM # 1 INTRODUCTION 
 
This addendum is intended to answer questions that were asked during the question 
period.  
 

PART 2 
 

Answers to Questions 
 
Note: Some questions have been paraphrased in the interest of readability and clarity.  
Each question is referenced by the appropriate RFP page number(s) and section, where 
applicable. Answers provided are to the best of our knowledge. 
 
 

Number Page # RFP Section 
Reference 

Question Answer 

1.  N/A General Do we need to retain legal counsel 
to support litigation or appeals for 
problematic claims? 

No, we have legal counsel 
retained to handle all arbitration 
cases for NF and WC claims 

2.  N/A General Could you please clarify whether 
the inventory includes both legacy 
and active EPIC accounts? If so, is 
there a breakdown of volume or 
age of accounts by category? 

Inventory will only include EPIC 
claims 

3.  N/A General Will we have access to medical 
records, or can we expect to 
receive them within 2–3 business 
days from the date of request? 

Since all billing is completed in 
EPIC system, we have a workflow 
to attach medical records to all NF 
and WC claims in place 

4.  N/A General What is the contingency fee 
currently being paid to the 
incumbent vendor? 

2.95% for In-Patient & Same-Day 
Surgery 
7.75% for Outpatient Accounts 

5.  N/A General Is there any historical recovery rate 
or performance data available for 
the current or previous vendor(s) 
that can be shared? 

Refer to Attachment A 

6.  N/A General Will the selected vendor be 
expected to provide legal 
representation for arbitration or 
litigation related to denied claims? 

No, we have legal counsel 
retained to handle all arbitration 
cases for NF and WC claims 

7.  2 B) Forms 5-8 For the forms we need to sign 
relating to investment activities in 
Iran and Russia/Belarus are these 
standard compliance forms or are 
these needed because the project 
will include NF/WC AR 
Management services for 
international based patients who 
reside in these countries? 

These are standard required forms 
during the bidding process. 

8.  5 1.2 What is your average monthly or 
annual volume of Workers’ Comp 
and No-Fault claims?  Please 
provide volume and dollar value.  

Refer to Attachment A 
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9.  5 1.2 What is the current monthly cash 
collected from Workers comp / No 
Fault payors? 

Refer to Attachment A 

10.  5 1.2 Will there be any backlog included 
as part of scope?  

Nothing past 11/2024 dates of 
service 

11.  5 1.2 For the statistical data chart, we are 
only looking at Comp Liability and 
No-Fault data columns, correct? 
Are you able to provide the number 
of accounts the contractor would 
receive on a monthly basis for this 
project in an effort to gain insight on 
the monthly volume of work? 

Refer to Attachment A 

12.  5 1.2 Could we receive the monthly cash 
collections and volumes broken out 
by month for the past 12 months? 

Refer to Attachment A 

13.  12 3.2.1 Is the project currently being 
handled in-house by University 
Hospital staff? If so, how many FTEs 
are currently assigned? 

This scope of work has been 
outsourced for several years 

14.  12 3.2.3.2 What is the process currently used 
by UH for billing and follow-up on 
secondary insurance after 
Medicare? 

Medicare is not part of the scope 
of work for these claims 

15.  13 3.3 Who is responsible for working the 
billing edits vendor or UH staff? 

Vendor 

16.  13 3.3 What payers is UH currently 
contracted with?  

For WC and no-fault claims Horizon 
Casualty and Qualcare WC NF we 
are out of network for all other NF 
and WC payors 

17.  13 3.3 Does it include physical therapy 
claims, physician billing and or EMS 
claims? 

EMS – No 
Physician Billing – Yes, billed by 
APN or CRNA 

18.  13 3.3 What documentation do you 
currently collect and provide with 
claims (e.g., medical records, proof 
of causality)? 

Medical records as required 

19.  13 3.2.5 Does this require an in-person staff 
member on-site at UH, or can a 
number be provided to speak with 
a remote staff member?  

Yes, at least 2 to round IP and ER 
Obtain signatures for PLIGA 
applications  

20.  13 3.2.6 What do you mean by contractor 
must have ability to do daily pickup 
and delivery onsite? Does this mean 
the contractor would be required to 
be onsite University Hospital 
Monday-Saturday? What is the daily 
pickup and delivery process? What 
is being dropped off and picked 
up? 

Correspondents, PLIGA 
applications  

21.  13 3.2.6 Does this requirement of daily pick-
up and delivery apply to this RFP? 

Yes, Correspondents, PLIGA 
applications 
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What would need to be picked up 
or delivered?  

22.  13 3.2.7 How soon after payments are 
deposited to University Hospital's 
bank account are the payments 
reported to the Contractor, to 
ensure prompt balance updates 
and full compliance with FDCPA? 

Daily posted payment reports as 
sent to each contractor as this is 
standard. 

23.  13 3.3.3 Is there a grace period for receiving 
a claim before the payor’s filing 
deadline, in order to avoid a 
reduction in the Contractor’s 
invoice due to overaged claims? 

The claims are assigned to the NF 
WC vendor  

24.  13 3.3.6 If the contractor discovers third 
party insurance primary to No Fault 
or Workers Comp and provides it to 
the hospital, and the primary 
insurance pays, is there any fee, 
even a flat finder’s fee, that could 
be negotiated or is no fee 
arrangement open for discussion in 
these instances? 

Finders fee for commercial payors 
is applied to the invoice for these 
claims 

25.  13 3.3.6 Will the bill be generated through 
the Hospital’s Epic system and sent 
out via their mailroom? 

NF WC claims are billed through 
EPIC / Waystar is our EDI vendor 
claims are submitted primarily 
electronically / hard copy only if 
required per payor  

26.  14 3.4 Is vendor responsible for doing the 
adjustments directly in EPIC? 

Yes 

27.  14 3.5.2 Please confirm billing will be initiated 
through the Epic system (as 
opposed to Section 2.2 on page 11, 
which defines Waystar as the system 
used). 

All work in performed through EPIC 
/ Waystar is our EDI system 

28.  14 3.5.2 What technology and systems are 
currently being used to manage No 
Fault/Workers’ Compensation AR? 

EPIC / Waystar  

29.  14 3.5.2 Is a claim scrubber tool currently 
used as part of the billing process? If 
so, which one? 

EPIC / Waystar 

30.  15 3.7.1 What is the current status of aging 
and existing accounts receivable 
(AR) related to No Fault and 
Workers’ Compensation accounts? 

Refer to Attachment A 

31.  18 4.5 None of the insurance requirements 
present an issue, we just have one 
question. Is there wiggle room for 
the Worker’s Compensation 
Insurance limit?  Our current limit is 
$500,000 and that number was 
given to us after our insurance 
company performed an audit 

In your response, indicate this and 
it will be reviewed accordingly. 
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based off our company size and 
structure. 

32.  25 5.4 We would like to confirm our 
understanding regarding the page 
limit: is the intent to allow up to fifty 
(50) pages per section, rather than 
a total of fifty pages across the 
entire submission? If so, for four 
sections, the total would be a 
maximum of 200 pages, is that 
interpretation, correct?  

The intent is to keep the responses 
at a total of 50 pages and to utilize 
appendices as they are exempt 
from that limit. 

33.  29 5.7.2/5.7.5 Is UH looking for the contractor to 
have a minimum amount of 
employees dedicated to this work? 
Are there are requirements 
regarding the size of the company 
competing in the RFP? 

The vendor should review the 
scope of work and determine 
appropriate staffing levels. While 
two staff members are currently 
assigned to meet with trauma 
patients during their inpatient stay, 
these staffing levels may be 
adjusted based on the vendor’s 
assessment. UH would also like to 
maintain the flexibility to scale 
staffing as needed. 

34.  29 5.7.6 Does the contractor have to have 
identical contracts in place 
currently with clients in the state of 
NJ in order to participate? 

Vendor’s experience should be 
similar to the size and scope of 
those required in the RFP. 

35.  29 5.7.6 If the contractor has had contracts 
of this scope previously with PA 
based hospitals, can we allude on 
multiple examples that include 
contracts that existed with clients 
outside of NJ? 

Yes 

36.  29 5.7.6 If contractor has contract in place 
for Early Out/Bad Debt work and 
part of that project includes 
insurance discovery and follow up, 
working denials, etc. for NJ based 
hospitals both currently and has had 
similar contracts previously, can we 
allude on these types of examples 
even if these contracts extend 
beyond insurance AR, but also 
regular Early Out and Bad Debt 
work? 

This RFP pertains to NF and WC 
claims only 

37.  35 8.2 For No Fault & Workers’ 
Compensation outpatient accounts 
where insurance is discovered, the 
Contractor shall be paid a flat 
discovery fee. However, Section 
3.3.7 states the vendor is responsible 
for secondary billing. Will the vendor 
be paid commission on secondary 
billing? (Note: Section 3.3.6 states 

Secondary billing remains with the 
primary assigned payor. in this 
example NF primary commercial 
secondary. Billing and follow- up 
remains with the staff assigned to 
the primary payor of NF 
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primary insurance is to be sent back 
to the hospital for no commission. 
See Pricing Sheet page 35, Section 
8.2 regarding flat fee.) 

PART 3 

Additions, Deletions, Clarifications and Modifications to the RFP 

Number Page # RFP Section Additions, Deletions, Clarifications and Modifications 
1 Attachment 

A 
N/A Refer to Attachment A for Additional Data 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ORIGINAL SPECIFICATIONS REMAIN 
UNCHANGED. 

END OF ADDENDUM # 1 
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ATTACHMENT A 

ADDITIONAL DATA 
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